

# BANTU MAZINGI

East London, Eastern Cape •

Head of Legal | Compliance Manger | Legal Counsel/Advisor

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Admitted Attorney of the High Court with Right of Appearance in the High Court of South Africa and having vast experience in both the Magistrate's Court and the High Court in various areas including taxations, High Court and Magistrates' Court civil litigation and facilitating negotiations with a view of out of court settlement. In-depth regulatory knowledge of Companies Act, Consumer Protection Act, Insolvency Act, National Credit Act, FICA, FAIS, POPI, PMFA, MFMA, COIDA, BCEA, LRA. Ability to conduct due diligence on behalf of clients, perform monitoring and evaluation of internal policies and regulations for companies and make recommendations to clients and settle non-litigious matters before they are set down for trial. Ability to uphold the compliance framework by identifying and assessing the effectiveness of controls in place via engagement with management and develop actions plans to address control deficiencies. Interact well with departmental teams at all levels, customers and other stakeholders while possessing the skill to handle change and adapt to new situations. Ability to coach and mentor junior staff to create a solid team with a commitment to grow the organization mission and vision while exhibiting quality standards. Able to communicate clearly and effectively while operating with a sense of urgency.

### Core Competences and Skills

- |                        |                        |              |
|------------------------|------------------------|--------------|
| • Litigation           | • Due Diligence        | • Excellent  |
| Interpersonal Skills   |                        |              |
| • Strategic Management | • Contract Negotiation | • Analytical |
| Skills/Thinking        |                        |              |

### Major Achievements

- Admitted Attorney of the High Court, 2018
- Rights of Appearance High Court, 2018
- Member of the UWC Council, 2013
- Member of UWC Tender Committee, 2013
- Member of Senate, 2013
- Member of UWC Institutional Forum, 2013
- Eskom Merit Bursar recipient, 2012
- UWC Merit Bursar Recipient, 2009

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

- |  |                |
|--|----------------|
| 1. Director at Bate Chubb & Dickson Inc                        | 2019 - present |
| 2. Professional Assistant at Bate Chubb & Dickson Inc          | 2018-2018      |
| 3. Candidate Attorney at Bate Chubb & Dickson Inc              | 2016-2017      |
| 4. Legal Compliance Assurance Officer at Barclays Africa Group | 2015-2015      |
| 5. Legal Advisor at Lipco Law for All                          | 2015-2015      |

## EDUCATION

---

- Engineering and Construction Law Certificate, 2020
- LSSA Legal Education and Training, Practice Management Training, 2019
- LSSA Legal Education and Training, Practice Legal Training, 2016 - 2017
- LLB (Laws) University of the Western Cape, 2015
- Bachelor of Commerce in Law, University of the Western Cape

## LETTER OF MOTIVATION

Bantu was born in East London on 3 April 1990. He matriculated at Hudson Park High School in 2008. He studied at the University of the Western Cape where he obtained his B.Com Law degree in 2014 and his LLB degree in 2015. While at university Bantu was elected into the Student Representative Council (SRC) where he served as the Secretary General.

In 2014 Bantu also served as a member of the University Council, University of the Western Cape and was appointed to serve as an executive member in the University Convocation Committee. He also served on various committees of Council i.e. Tender Committee; Senate and Senior Appointments Committee.

After university Bantu worked for a legal insurance company in Cape Town as a Legal Advisor and later moved to one of the "Big 5" Banks and worked as a Compliance Assurance Officer.

Bantu joined Bate Chubb & Dickson in 2016 as a Candidate Attorney. After completing his articles, he was admitted as an attorney in February 2018 and Bate Chubb and Dickson offered him a position as a Professional Assistant. On 1 January 2019, Bantu was appointed as a Director.

He is currently a member of the board of Directors at Bate Chubb & Dickson Inc and also serves as on the Board of Trustees for Phezula Views and is also an executive member of the East London and Mdantsane Attorneys Association.

His areas of practice consist of Road Accident Fund matters, Personal Injury, Insurance Law; Labour Law; Motor Vehicle Accident litigation as well as general Magistrate's Court and High Court Civil litigation.

Bantu Mazingi in my opinion, will add value to the UWC Council with his skills set and experience.

  
MZEKELO MHLAWULI